FW: Property Owner lists

Subject: FW: Property Owner lists
From: Monica <monica@lani.org>
Date: 03/05/2018 09:20 AM

To: Moises Gomez <moises@lani.org>

Hi Moises,

You are asking for property owner contact info. Here are some lists I sent you a few weeks
ago. Do these help?

Thanks,

monica

From: Monica

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 5:18 PM

To: Moises Gomez <moises@lani.org>; duckworth.donald@gmail.com
Subject: Property Owner lists

Hi Moises and Don,

I wanted to share the attached lists in the event that you weren’t already working off of
them. You may already have something more current but I just wanted to make sure that you
had the property owner contact info collected from the last round of renewal.

These are the most current lists I had, one created by Daisy and the other by Don.

Moises, you have access here on the shared drive to all my BLQ BID docs as well as
Daisy’s. Please let me know if you even need help if you are going back searching for old
docs.

I also sent that email to Monica Garcia about the petition and texted Vicente. Will keep
you posted.

Thanks,

Monica

Monica Carlos
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Program Manager

Los Angeles Neighborhood Initiative
800 S. Figueroa Street, Ste. 970
Los Angeles, CA 90017

213/627-1822 x15

213/627-1821 fax

monica@lani.org <mailto:monica@lani.org>

Rebuilding Neighborhoods One Block at a Time

— Attachments:
DonDuckworth_BLQ_PICO_BID_Contacts4.17.14.xls 75.0 KB
2013 FinalPropertyOwnerinfo-Daisys List.xlsx 24.4 KB
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